
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 9th day of JULY, 2013. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 2nd July 2013 
 

 
 

1 Question- That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Thursday, 

4th July 2013 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Broad Street.   
 
4 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Thursday, 

4th July 2013 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Cheap.   
 
5 Mr. Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Andrew Reveley Lewis  a Chartered Accountant Davidson, New South 
Wales, Australia 

Chartered Accountants 

Ivan Hebert Kiwuwa  a Musician Forest Hill, Lewisham Leathersellers 
Clare Alice McCallion  a Chartered Architect Wimbledon, Merton Paviors 
Mark Anthony Bresnihan  a Cleaning Equipment 

Company Director 
Dibden, Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Sean Canty  a Cleaning Company 
Director 

Kingsnorth, Ashford, Kent Environmental 
Cleaners 

Ian Nigel Sturgeon  a Business Development 
Manager 

Harpenden, Hertfordshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

Peter Charles Mitchell  a Retail Company 
Director 

Letheringsett, Holt, Norfolk Saddlers 

Samuel Beeley  a Farrier Rufforth, York, North 
Yorkshire 

Farriers 

Craig McNeil  a Farrier South Milford, Leeds, West 
Yorkshire 

Farriers 

John Deric Christopher 
Pedley  

a Farrier Follifoot, Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire 

Farriers 

Richard Alan Cartwright  a Chartered Engineer Locks Heath, Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Shipwrights 

Carolyn Rosemary Roberts  a Knowledge Transfer 
Network Director 

Salford Priors, Warwickshire Water Conservators 

Michael Edward John Nelson  a Management 
Consultant 

Chelsea, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Management 
Consultants 

Timothy Roy Treleaven 
Jones  

a Charity Chief Executive Hemingford Grey, 
Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

International Bankers 

Stuart David Barr  a Musician Stockwell, Lambeth Musicians 
Susan Beatrice Jackson  an Employment Officer, 

retired 
Beaconsfield, 
Buckinghamshire 

Firefighters 

James Martin Dunne  a Fire Safety Company 
Director 

Wakefield, West Yorkshire Firefighters 

Ellen Elizabeth Warner  a Training Manager Burghfield Common, 
Reading, Berkshire 

Firefighters 

Thomas Henry Tuke-
Hastings  

a Marketing Company 
Director 

Battersea, Wandsworth Marketors 

Amanda Jane Cornick  a Magistrate Lamberhurst, Kent Wax Chandlers 
Alastair John Boyes  a Research Engineer Arlesey, Bedfordshire Coachmakers & Coach 

Harness Makers 
Christopher James Merry  a Professional Services 

Chief Executive 
Kingston upon Thames, 
Surrey 

Chartered Accountants 

Philip William Jones  a Security Manager Bushey, Hertfordshire Security Professionals 
Keith Eric Cawdell  a Chartered Financial 

Planner 
Kempston, Bedfordshire Tylers & Bricklayers 

Rona Mackenzie-Batterbury  a Head Teacher Fledborough, Newark, 
Nottinghamshire 

Educators 

Anthony Luke Stewart 
Kauntze  

a Banker Stedham, Sussex Plaisterers 

Xiangqian Jane Jiang  a Scientist Lindley, Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Jean Claude Banon  an Infrastructure 
Consultant 

Kensington and Chelsea World Traders 

Robert Oliver Benton  a Lawyer Chingford, Waltham Forest Pattenmakers 
Lawrence Joseph Bugeya  a Banker, retired New Malden, Surrey International Bankers 
Neil Alexander Price  a Chartered Accountant Dounby, Orkney Musicians 
Samantha Clare Ward-
Tadman  

a Musician Abbey Wood, Greenwich Musicians 

Richard James Harrison  a Solicitor Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Solicitors 

Hilary Barrows  a Teacher, retired Ware, Hertfordshire Needlemakers 
James David Lousada  a Sales Director Walton-on-Thames, Surrey Brewers 
Matthew Ronald Cavanagh  a Solicitor Islington Solicitors 
David Thomas Monti Wilson  a Solicitor Froxfield, Wiltshire Solicitors 
Lee John Richards  a Plasterer Thornton Cleveleys, 

Lancashire 
Plaisterers 

Ewan Neill Robinson  a Project Director Yoxall, Staffordshire Fuellers 
Jane Audrey Goodwin  a Chartered Surveyor Great Bookham, 

Leatherhead, Surrey 
Constructors 

Christopher Robert Holme  a Solicitor Hutton, Brentwood, Essex Solicitors 
Adam Sorab  a Fund Manager Wandsworth International Bankers 
Carl Richard Jenkins  a Solicitor Camden Solicitors 
Mario Lulic  a Solicitor Notting Hill, Kensington and 

Chelsea 
Solicitors 

Julianus Fredericus Maria 
Van Kan  

an Investment Banker Stonegate, East Sussex Security Professionals 

Michael David Alden  a Royal Air Force Officer Henlow, Bedfordshire Constructors 
David Ian Freedman  a Harness Maker Toronto, Ontario, Canada Coachmakers & Coach 

Harness Makers 
Anthony Ernest William 
Botting  

a Chartered Accountant Huttons Ambo, York, North 
Yorkshire 

Chartered Accountants 

David Grant Sharp  a Legal Services 
Company Director 

Wells-next-the-Sea, Norfolk Pattenmakers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Colin Arthur Riches  a Registered Nurse South Ockendon, Essex Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Lynda Christine Purser  a Management 
Consultant, retired 

Oundle, Peterborough, 
Northamptonshire 

Management 
Consultants 

Mark Christopher Casson  a University Professor Woodcote, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Arts Scholars 

Paul Charles Willington  a Catering Butcher Shutlanger, Towcester, 
Northamptonshire 

Butchers 

Jane Rosemary Shepherd-
Miller  

a Teacher Tunbridge Wells, Kent Educators 

John Robert Worboys  a Property Developer Kensworth, Bedfordshire Firefighters 
Toni Griffiths  an Academic, retired  Muswell Hill, Haringey Fletchers 
George Adrian Garry 
Copeman  

a Chartered Surveyor Battersea, Wandsworth Chartered Surveyors 

Edward Phillp James Cowen  an Independent Financial 
Adviser 

St Albans, Hertfordshire Plaisterers 

Charles John Eric 
Bartholomew  

a Brewer Bulkington, Devizes, 
Wiltshire 

Brewers 

Andrew Hamilton Garfath-
Cox  

a Teacher, retired Woodbridge, Suffolk Educators 

Paul Marcus Coggins  a Lighting Company 
Director 

Lower Tysoe, Warwickshire Lightmongers 

Terence Withers  a Construction Company 
Director 

Claygate, Surrey Constructors 

Jancis Mary Robinson, OBE a Wine Writer Hampstead, Camden Vintners 
David Keith Chapman  a Property Landlord Barnet, Hertfordshire Gold & Silver Wyre 

Drawers 
Patricia May Deacon  an Interim Management 

Company Director  
Hartley, Kent Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
Donal Thomas Smith  a Financial Publisher Stoke Newington, Hackney Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
Lopez Villacis Edison 
Gilberto  

a Chartered Accountant Camberwell, Lambeth Fishmongers 

William Alexander Davies  a Property Maintenance 
Company Director 

Frithsden, Hemel 
Hempstead, Hertfordshire 

Plumbers 

Stephen Edward Endersby  a Consulting Engineer Bickley, Bromley Plumbers 
Michael Richard Rooze  a Deputy District Judge Grassington, Skipton, North 

Yorkshire 
Plumbers 

Christopher Lovejoy  a Technical Engineer  East Grinstead, Sussex Plumbers 
Bartle Grimston Hellyer  a Solicitor Ridlington, Oakham, 

Rutland 
Framework Knitters 

Ian Alistair Ward Vance, 
MBE 

a Chartered Engineer Newport, Essex Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Richard Charles Piper  an Information 
Technology Professional 

Alton, Hampshire Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Steven Charles Crocker  an Office Supplies 
Company Director 

Corringham, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Roxanne Emily Susan Dinnis  an Assistant Underwriter Bath, Somerset Cutlers 
Graham Stuart Foster  a Civil Engineer, retired Ashtead, Surrey Air Pilots & Air 

Navigators 
Stewart Barton-Taylor  a Recruitment Director Great Shelford, 

Cambridgeshire 
Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

The Hon Andrew John Carr 
Sewallis Shirley  

a Chartered Surveyor Clifton, Ashbourne, 
Derbyshire 

Farriers 

Paul Alan Salmon  a Concrete Frame 
Company Director 

Little Baddow, Essex Paviors 

Matthew Steven Bolton  a Contracts Manager Letchworth Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Paviors 

Ronald Edward Brickley  a Lawyer Carpenders Park, 
Hertfordshire 

Glass Sellers 

David James Gracie  a Chartered Secretary Southend-on-Sea, Essex Chartered Secretaries 
& Administrators 

David Middleton  a Medical Practitioner Pegsdon, Hitchin, 
Hertfordshire 

Cutlers 

Nicholas Adam Lewis  a Federation Facilities 
Manager, retired 

Camberwell, Lambeth Haberdashers 

Gavin Richard Hadfield  a Lawyer Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

International Bankers 

Mauro Dell'orco  an Architect Islington Carpenters 
Helene Andrea Chernack  a Receptionist Gants Hill, Ilford, Redbridge Carpenters 
Mark Jonathan Farrar  The Construction Industry 

Training Chief Executive 
Besthorpe, Norfolk Constructors 

David John Wraith  an Industrial Rental 
Company Chairman 

Brampton, Lincoln, 
Lincolnshire 

Painter Stainers 

Lance Thomas Walker  a Business Growth 
Consultancy Director 

Bookham, Leatherhead, 
Surrey 

Information 
Technologists 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Martin Richard Smith, MBE a Security Company 
Director 

Upper Dean, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Ravindra Roberts  a Strategy Consultant Dulwich, Southwark World Traders 
Sara Jane Ensor  a Chartered Surveyor Hammersmith, 

Hammersmith and Fulham 
Chartered Surveyors 

Alan Collett  a Medical Practitioner Tittleshall, Kings Lynn, 
Norfolk 

Apothecaries 

Thomas Edward Rossor  a Medical Practitioner Blaxhall, Woodbridge, 
Suffolk 

Apothecaries 

Mohammed Abid Yusuf  a Medical Practitioner Ilford, Redbridge Apothecaries 
David Neale  a Hackney Carriage 

Network Manager 
Sutton Hackney Carriage 

Drivers 
Richard Mordaunt Crook  an Optician Tonbridge, Kent Spectacle Makers 
Gordon Dan Raffan 
Cruickshank  

an Historian Tower Hamlets Carpenters 

Timothy John Aldeburgh  a Civil Engineer Westminster Paviors 
Florentina Abigail Courtenay 
Milford  

a Veterinary 
Physiotherapist 

Hinchley Wood, Esher, 
Surrey 

Loriners 

John Edward Beard  a Spirits Company Chief 
Executive 

Odstock, Salisbury, 
Wiltshire 

Distillers 

Christopher Frederick Wilkey  an Admission Control 
Company Director, 
retired 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Basketmakers 

Cameron David James 
Heath  

an Actuary Brighton, Sussex Actuaries 

Laurie Stephen Socker  a Principal Engineer Romsey, Hampshire Lightmongers 
Malcolm Edwin Maynard 
Glaister  

a Banker Chiddingfold, Surrey Shipwrights 

Colin David Gallick  a Software Company 
Director 

Sonning, Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

James Alexander Brown  a Sales Director Sevenoaks, Kent Security Professionals 
Jonathan Paul Chitty, OBE a Programme Director Brampton, Cambridgeshire Engineers 
Susan Ann Cousin  a Deputy Head Teacher Brockley, Lewisham Educators 
Alan George Yellup  an Executive Head 

Teacher 
Bubwith, North Yorkshire Educators 

Gillian Lesley Henshaw  a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Small Dole, Henfield, 
Sussex 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Charles Alexander Gordon  a Solicitor Sevenoaks, Kent Insurers 
Patrick Henry Fox  an Information 

Technology Manager 
Leigh on Sea, Essex Information 

Technologists 
Peter John Gregory  The East Malling 

Research Chief 
Executive 

Emsworth, Hampshire Fruiterers 

Rhiannon Mercer  a Client Director Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Drapers 

Harprit Singh Suri  an Importer of Fashion 
Accessories  

Ealing World Traders 

Philip James Reynolds  a Chief Operating Officer Bedford, Bedfordshire Furniture Makers 
Geoffrey Kenneth Cook  a Reader Wokingham, Berkshire Lightmongers 
Andrew Michael Peck  a Solicitor, retired Kensington, Kensington and 

Chelsea 
Solicitors 

David Frederick Herbert  a Communications 
Consultant, retired 

Woolscott, Rugby, 
Warwickshire 

Basketmakers 

Paul Maurice Fuller  a Chief Fire Officer Bromham, Bedfordshire Firefighters 
Jill Melita Jarvis  a Bank Official, retired Hatt, Saltash, Cornwall Ironmongers 
Susan Margaret Newell  a Specialist in Ceramics 

and Glass 
Sydenham, Lewisham Innholders 

David William James Wilson  a Sales and Marketing 
Director 

Aberfoyle, Stirling Distillers 

Michael David Bailey  an Architect Forest Hill, Lewisham Chartered Architects 
Andrew Brian Wiggins  a Head of Distribution Staplehurst, Kent Fletchers 
Barry Thomas Gamble  a Chartered Accountant Great Bourton, Banbury, 

Oxfordshire 
Butchers 

Ivor Desmond Marshall  a Meat Importer Director Beckenham, Bromley Butchers 
Stephen Christopher 
Rossides  

a Trade Association 
Director 

Guildford, Surrey Butchers 

Sandra Diane  Cahill, DL a Television Broadcaster, 
retired 

Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Glovers 

Luke Jan Powell  a Client Relationship 
Manager 

Charing, Kent Glovers 

Rosalind Ellisdon Morris  a Media Training 
Managing Director 

New Barnet, Hertfordshire Marketors 

Brian Reid  a Civil Engineer Caversham Heights, 
Reading, Berkshire 

Engineers 

Owen Charles Ward Price  a Chartered Engineer Odiham, Hook, Hampshire Engineers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Walter John Francis 
Montagu Douglas Scott, 
Earl of Dalkeith  

a Residential Developer Hammersmith and Fulham Grocers 

Henry William Hedley Wright  a Barrister Great Bardfield, Essex Grocers 
David William Guild  a Stockbroker Richmond, Richmond Upon 

Thames 
Innholders 

Stephen James Stewart  an Engineer Abbotsford, British 
Columbia, Canada 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Tin Yun Lam  a Pilot City Garden, North Point, 
Hong Kong 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Nicholas John Macrae  a Solicitor Islington Needlemakers 
Graham Bateman  a Policy Director Glen Parva, Leicestershire Distillers 
James Courtney Swanston  an Entrepreneur Hackney Cordwainers 
Neil Marshall Ashton  an Accountant Richmond upon Thames Butchers 
Elise Ward Rasmussen  a Magazine Executive 

Director 
Yateley, Hampshire Tobacco Pipe Makers 

& Tobacco Blenders 
Stephen Michael William 
Wortley  

a Stockbroker, retired Cuffley, Hertfordshire Loriners 

Michael Schwertner  a Physicist Banstead, Sutton Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Peter John Ventress  a Laundry Company 
Chief Executive Officer 

Stone Street, Canterbury, 
Kent 

Launderers 

Robin Geoffrey Beal  a Trading Director Rustington, Sussex Builders Merchants 
Mark Cyril Stuart Bone  a Builders Merchants 

Director 
Pinkneys Green, Berkshire Builders Merchants 

Alexander Christopher 
Glenny  

an Insurance Consultant  Hammersmith, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Poulters 

Brigadier-General David 
Michael Edward Jurkowski  

a Government Relations 
Company Vice President 

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Laila Irma Paivikki Radage  a Nurse, retired West Vancouver, British 
Columbia, Canada 

Clockmakers 

Matthew John Hurn  an Investment Company 
Director 

Abu Dhabi, United Arab 
Emirates 

International Bankers 

Richard Anthony  Bagge  a Fund Manager, retired Bletchingley, Surrey Carmen 
Richard Charles Blundell  a Transport Executive, 

retired 
Purley, Croydon Carmen 

David Wilson Curry  a Financial Adviser Wicken, Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Carmen 

Edward William Hinton  a Facilities Manager Lee, Lewisham Carmen 
Steven George Pennell  a Lorry Driver Paddock Wood, Kent Carmen 
John Andrew Savidge  a Lloyds Broker Mersham, Ashford, Kent Carmen 
Sylvia Grace Watson  a Secretary, retired Hawridge Common, 

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Carmen 

Jeffrey Charles Williams  a Printing Company 
Director 

Bollow, Westbury on 
Severn, Gloucestershire 

Carmen 

Margaret Annie Williams  a Sales Executive Bollow, Westbury on 
Severn, Gloucestershire 

Carmen 

Denzil Huw Erasmus 
Mosford  

a Clerk in Holy Orders Southfields, Merton Carmen 

Gerard Newman  an Accountant Groombridge, Tunbridge 
Wells, Kent 

Carmen 

 
6 Petition:-   
 

By Alderman Sir Paul Judge  
Of the Company of Educators praying to become the 109th Livery Company of the City 
of London. 
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

